
1701 East Front Street 

Traverse City, MI    49686 

(231) 995-1010

trustees@nmc.edu 

 Board of Trustees 
www.nmc.edu/trustees

Meeting Agenda 
Monday, March 23, 2020 

at Hagerty Center, Room C, 715 East Front St 

5:30 p.m.  Regular Meeting—Room C 

I. GENERAL BUSINESS

A. Call to Order

B. Roll Call

C. Pledge of Allegiance

D. Review of Agenda and Approval of Additions, Deletions, or Rearrangements

II. DISCUSSION ITEMS

E. COVID-19 Update—Nick Nissley, President

F. Enrollment—Todd Neibauer, Vice President for Student Services and Technologies

G. FY21 Budget—Vicki Cook, Vice President of Finance and Administration

III. PUBLIC INPUT

Request forms for public input are available at the meeting location. Each person wishing to address

the Board during public comment must be present and shall provide their name, address, city, phone,

and issue to be addressed on a form provided prior to the meeting. The topic addressed should be

related to business within the jurisdiction of the Board.  Forms should be given to the Board Chair

prior to the call for order. Comments will be limited to (3) three minutes in length per speaker. The

Board will take public remarks into consideration, but will not comment at time of input.

IV. UPDATES

H. President’s Update—Nick Nissley, President

I. Board Chair Update—Chris Bott, Chair

V. CONSENT ITEMS (Pursuant to Policy A-105.00 Consent Agenda Items)

These items will be adopted as a group without specific discussion.  When approving the meeting

agenda, any Board member may request that a consent agenda item be moved to the regular

agenda for discussion or questions.

Recommend that the following items be approved:

J. Minutes of the February 24, 2020, regular meeting

VI. ACTION ITEMS

K. Housing and Board Rates for FY2021 (Pursuant to Policy A-106.00 Finance)

Recommend adoption of Housing and Board Rates for the 2020-2021 fiscal year as

presented.

Northwestern Michigan College provides lifelong learning 

opportunities to our communities. 

1



1701 East Front Street 

Traverse City, MI    49686 

(231) 995-1010

trustees@nmc.edu 

Board of Trustees 
http://www.nmc.edu/trustees/

 March 23, 2020 Meeting Agenda 

 Page 2 

 

 

Posted Friday, March 20, 2020, 4:30 p.m. 

L. Lease of GLMA Tow Vessel (Pursuant to Policy A-106.00 Finance)

Recommend authorization for administration to lease a tow vessel from approximately

May 1, 2020, to November 1, 2020, as presented in proposal, for an amount not to exceed

$217,120.

M. Fine Arts Roof Replacement (Pursuant to Policy A-106.00 Finance)

Recommend authorization for administration to enter into a contract with Story Roofing

Company for the amount of $79,500 (plus $7,950 for contingency) for removal of old

shingles and the installation of new shingles to be funded by the FY20 Plant Fund.

N. Great Lakes Campus Entrance Work (Pursuant to Policy A-106.00 Finance)

Recommend authorization for administration to enter into a contract with Spence Brothers

in the amount of $269,700 (plus $26,970 for contingency) to remove and reinstall entrance

pavers, new sidewalk with ice melt, and new walkway lights at the Great Lakes Campus

entrance to be funded by the FY20 Plant Fund.

VII. REPORTS (Reports are provided to the Board in their materials packet, which can be accessed on

the nmc.edu Board of Trustees website.)

O. Faculty Report—Melissa Sprenkle, Communications Instructor—Postponed until April

P. Enrollment Report—Todd Neibauer, Vice President for Student Services and Technologies

Q. Financial Report—Vicki Cook, Vice President of Finance and Administration

R. Foundation Report—Rebecca Teahen, Associate Vice President for Resource Development

and Executive Director of Foundation

S. PRMC Report—Diana Fairbanks, Executive Director of Public Relations, Marketing, and

Communications

T. Presidential Performance and Compensation Committee—Chris Bott, Committee Chair

U. Building & Site Committee—Ross Childs, Committee Chair

V. Legislative Issues Report—Nick Nissley, President

VIII. REVIEW OF FOLLOW-UP REQUESTS

Confirm requests made by the Board that require administrative follow-up for information to be

provided to the Board at a later date.

IX. ADJOURNMENT

Upcoming Board Meeting Dates—All board meetings are open to the public.

April 27, 2020 – NMC Hagerty Center, Great Lakes Campus, 715 E. Front Street

May 18, 2020 – Great Lakes Campus, Room 112, 715 E. Front Street (3rd Monday)

June 29, 2020 – Great Lakes Campus, Room 112, 715 E. Front Street

July 20, 2020 – Great Lakes Campus, Room 112, 715 E. Front Street (3rd Monday)

August 24, 2020 – NMC Hagerty Center, Great Lakes Campus, 715 E. Front Street

September 28, 2020 – NMC Hagerty Center, Great Lakes Campus, 715 E. Front Street

October 26, 2020 – Oleson Center A/B, 1881 College Drive

November 23, 2020 – NMC Hagerty Center, Great Lakes Campus, 715 E. Front Street

December 21, 2020 – NMC Hagerty Center, Great Lakes Campus, 715 E. Front Street

2



 
 

3/20/20 Page 1 

NMC COVID-19 PANDEMIC 

EMERGENCY RESPONSE AND RECOVERY PLANNING 

I.                    DEVELOPING OUR RESPONSE CAPABILITY THROUGH COLLABORATION 

1.  In February, activated Emergency Preparation Team and began meeting weekly cross-functional/campus-wide 

representation includes: student health services, human resources, communications, student housing, facilities, and 

executive staff. 

2. Vice President of Educational Services worked with Educational Services Instructional Management Team 

(ESIMT) on preparation plans to transition from face-to-face to distance learning. 

3. VP Educational Services conducting regular meetings with Faculty Association leadership, to ensure two-way 

communication during college’s largest ever curriculum modification. 

4.  COVID-19 Executive Team begins meeting daily to keep informed and manage decision-making. 

5.  PRMC developed NMC website “Information on COVID-19/Coronavirus,” convened key campus communicators, 

and is managing on-going communications. 

6.  MCCA conference call with Governor Whitmer, with information sharing and building concerted action. 

7. Community leaders convened meeting at TCAPS, and… 

8. …development of Joint Operations Center (JOC) (county-wide, coordinated response), which is meeting daily via 

Zoom meeting. 

9. Heightened coordination with MCCA to communicate strategies of all Michigan community colleges. 

10. VP Student Services and Technologies coordinating regular communication with SGA (ensuring channel for 

student voice to be heard). 

II.                 KEY DECISIONS AND ACTIONS MADE TO DATE  

1. Canceled all spring study abroad trips, and stopped all international and domestic travel for employees and 

college sponsored travel (including Children’s Choir Toronto trip and tour as well as Dennos Museum trip). 

2.  Educational Media Technologies created new website to assist faculty in moving coursework to remote 

delivery, and working with faculty to adapt courses/support distance learning (has included face-to-face and 

virtual instruction sessions for faculty). 

3.  Cancellation of campus events (those with 100+ attendees), following governor’s Executive Order. 

4. Transition classes from face-to-face to distance learning (and ensure HLC notifications and compliance); April 

27 is set date for return to face-to-face classes on campus. 

3



 
 

3/20/20 Page 2 

5. Closure of campus (began with Dennos, expanded after local case identified); March 30 was communicated as 

end of two-week closure.   

6. Foundation to tone down ‘asking’ and pivot to coordinating ‘giving back’ from NMC to community, while 

shaping specific ‘asks’ around student emergency needs. 

7. Similarly, Lifelong & Professional Learning and EES to consider community/business needs during 

emergency phase while also beginning business recovery/recapture planning. 

8. Daily ‘vital signs’ monitoring (e.g., Ombudsman issues, withdrawals, fall enrollment). 

III.              ADDRESSING FUTURE CONSIDERATIONS 

1. Decide commencement postponement. 

2. Suspension of student financial holds. 

3. Decide suspension of grading policy/modification to ‘Pass/Fail’. 

4. Develop strategy for incompletes recovery. 

5.  Decide campus closure/return to work (currently set for March 30). 

6. Decide return to face-to-face classes on campus (currently set for April 27). 

7. Develop scenario planning. 

a. Spring semester: (i) return to face-to-face on April 27 or (ii) complete semester via distance learning, not 

returning to face-to-face. 

b. Summer semester: (i) only online sections and (ii) ‘make up’ of incompletes. 

c. Fall semester: (ii) return to business as usual or (ii) severely modified course schedule. 

8. Begin to assess financial impacts, for example: 

a. Spring student account balances (~$200,000). 

b. Possibly-canceled summer aviation classes ($TBD). 

c. Possibly-canceled GLMA spring cruise (TBD). 

d. Overall Enrollment Impact (TBD). 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Organizational Goals 

Keep students and employees safe from COVID-19, with the least disruption possible to learning.  

 Communications Goals 

Keep stakeholders informed of what’s happening, what NMC is doing, provide resources and reduce fear  in a consistent 

and unified voice. 

 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



Board of Trustees Budget Update 

April 2020 

11



 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

FISCAL YEAR 2021 WORKING BUDGET UPDATE 

 

REVENUE ASSUMPTIONS 

ENROLLMENT CONTACT HOURS ....................................................................................... 3 

STATE REVENUE ............................................................................................................... 4 

PROPERTY TAX ................................................................................................................. 4 

REVENUE BY SOURCE ....................................................................................................... 6 

IN-DISTRICT TUITION COMPARISON ................................................................................. 7 

IN-DISTRICT TUITION COMPARISON AND ALL FEES COMPARISON .................................... 8 

OUT-OF-DISTRICT TUITION COMPARISON ........................................................................ 9 

OUT-OF-STATE TUITION COMPARISON ........................................................................... 10 

EXPENSE COMPARISON 

2019 EXPENDITURE COMPARISON ACS REPORTS ..................................................... 12-15 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12



 

 

Revenue Assumptions for FY 2021 Budget 

Contact Hours 

Recruitment, admissions and retention at community colleges has changed dramatically in the past 5-10 

years, now mirroring strategies found at private two and four year colleges and universities. Efforts have 

expanded to encourage completion of college credits prior to high school graduation through early college, 

concurrent enrollment and dual enrollment.  State and regional demographics and economic conditions can 

influence NMC’s enrollment.    Contact hours are the driver to determine tuition revenue.   Tuition is billed 

on contact hours. Class size can also influence our net return on tuition. The budget for next year is a 

decrease of 4.82% compared to FY 20 budget and a 3.17% decrease compared to FY 20 actuals.  

 

 
 

 

State Revenue 

Fiscal year 2021 draft budget currently has increase of 2.2% for state appropriations. We will continue to 

monitor proposed bills in the House and Senate for the next couple of months.  Each one percent change in 

funding is an additional $96,000.  

 

Property Tax Revenue 

The current draft FY 2021 budget is built with a 2.04% increase in property tax revenue.  Historically, we 

have not seen significant increases in property tax revenue due to the Headlee rollback.  Each 1% change in 

equalized value provides an additonal $100,000. 

 

 
 

 

 

Semester FY12 Actual FY13 Actual FY14 Actual FY15 Actual FY16 Actual FY17 Actual FY18 Actual FY 19 Acutal FY 20 Budget FY 20 Actual FY 21 Budget

Fall 56,613              52,499             51,042                  48,175                   45,561            43,398            42,298          40,076           39,000             38,171          37,243            

Spring 53,281              49,007             46,623                  44,494                   41,116            39,045            37,162          36,253           35,251             34,715          33,411            

Summer (1) 8,538                7,398               7,300                     6,931                     6,207               6,233              6,192             5,344             5,822               5,822            5,560               

Total 118,432           108,904          104,965                99,600                   92,884            88,676            85,652          81,673           80,073             78,708          76,214            

-8.05% -3.62% -5.11% -6.74% -4.53% -3.41% -4.65% Change in budget -4.82%

Change in actual 2020 -3.17%

Year Taxable Value

% Change 

in TV Millage

% Change 

in Millage Budget Actual Difference

% Change in 

Budget Amt 

to actual

2005 $3,582,498,474 7.18% 2.21 -0.89% 7,335,233 7,328,760 -6,473 -0.09%

2006 $3,899,168,734 8.84% 8.84% 2.18 -1.31% 7,734,322 7,732,958 -1,364 5.53%

2007 $4,186,312,845 7.36% 7.36% 2.17 -0.64% 8,362,268 8,292,868 -69,400 8.14%

2008 $4,324,888,638 3.31% 3.31% 2.17 0.00% 8,864,004 8,841,503 -22,501 6.89%

2009 $4,478,431,081 3.55% 3.55% 2.17 0.00% 9,218,564 9,197,900 -20,664 4.26%

2010 $4,392,056,777 -1.93% 1.50% 2.17 0.00% 9,437,988 9,512,115 74,127 2.61%

2011 $4,457,937,629 1.50% 1.50% 2.17 0.00% 9,346,057 9,340,301 -5,756 -1.75%

2012 $4,285,384,931 -3.87% -1.00% 2.17 0.00% 9,309,846 9,120,000 -189,846 -0.33%

2013 $4,188,963,770 -2.25% -2.25% 2.17 0.00% 9,090,051 9,178,683 88,632 -0.33%

2014 $4,283,215,455 2.25% 2.25% 2.17 0.00% 9,294,578 9,346,990      52,412 1.26%

2015 $4,354,745,153 1.67% 1.67% 2.17 0.00% 9,449,797 9,517,435      67,638 1.10%

2016 $4,492,355,100 3.16% 3.16% 2.17 0.00% 9,748,411 9,806,150      57,739 2.43%

2017 $4,570,971,314 1.75% 1.75% 2.17 0.00% 9,914,134 10,024,200    110,067 1.10%

2018 $4,753,810,167 4.00% 4.00% 2.17 0.00% 10,315,768 10,340,515    24,747        2.91%

2019 $5,106,798,342 7.43% 5.00% 2.14 -1.20% 10,781,618 10,674,643    (106,975)     4.27%

FY20-Budget $5,323,837,272 4.25% 4.25% 2.13 -0.47% 11,135,536 11,135,536 4.32%

FY21 Budget $5,430,314,017 2.00% 2.00% 2.13 0.00% 11,362,747 2.04%

FY22 Budget $5,484,617,157 1.00% 1.00% 2.13 0.00% 11,703,625

FY23 Budget $5,539,463,329 1.00% 1.00% 2.13 0.00% 11,820,661

13



Northwestern Michigan College’s revenue comparison 

to the other community colleges 

 

 

 

    Revenue Sources            

College Tuition & Fees 
Property 

Tax State Aid PPT% Other 

Alpena 39% 16% 41% 1% 3% 

Mid-Michigan 64% 9% 25% 0% 2% 

Jackson 55% 10% 28% 1% 6% 

Henry Ford 51% 14% 29% 4% 2% 

NMC 47% 21% 24% 0.33% 7.67% 

Schoolcraft 46% 26% 20% 1% 7% 

Muskegon 44% 24% 28% 2% 2% 

Grand Rapids 44% 28% 22% 2% 5% 

Mott 42% 24% 25% 1% 8% 

Bay-de-Noc* 41% 13% 36% 0% 9% 

St. Clair 41% 32% 23% 2% 3% 

Southwestern 40% 24% 32% 1% 3% 

North Central 40% 36% 20% 0% 3% 

Delta 39% 38% 25% 3% 3% 

Kellogg* 39% 25% 29% 4% 3% 

Kalamazoo 38% 31% 24% 3% 3% 

Macomb 38% 26% 23% 0% 11% 

Gogebic* 38% 13% 46% 0% 3% 

Lansing 38% 34% 22% 0% 5% 

Montcalm 37% 39% 23% 0% 1% 

Kirtland 35% 42% 20% 1% 2% 

Washtenaw 30% 48% 13% 1% 8% 

Monroe 29% 48% 18% 2% 2% 

Glen Oaks 26% 40% 21% 10% 3% 

Lake Michigan 26% 54% 17% 1% 3% 

Oakland 24% 49% 17% 1% 9% 

Wayne 23% 55% 19% 1% 2% 

Westshore* 22% 52% 21% 3% 2% 

            

State Average 37% 33% 22% 2% 6% 

      

*building and site millage     

Sorted by tuition & fees  02.20.2020     

Revenue source data from ACS 2019\ Fiscal year  table 22    

      

14



In District Tuition History

Sorted highest to lowest Fall 2019 tuition

All Community Colleges

For Years 2015-2019

Tuition Fall % of Fall % of Fall % of Fall % of Fall % of Average % change

College Basis 2015 Change 2016 Change 2017 Change 2018 Change 2019 Change Since 2015

Jackson Community College Contact 125.00 6.84% 135.00 8.00% 145.00 7.41% 152.80 13.19% 160.25 10.52% 9.19%

Mott Community College Contact 126.30 3.10% 130.90 3.64% 137.60 5.12% 140.49 7.33% 143.58 4.35% 4.71%

Alpena Community College Contact 120.00 4.35% 125.00 4.17% 129.00 3.20% 133.00 6.40% 137.00 6.20% 4.86%

St. Clair County Community College Contact 102.00 3.03% 105.00 2.94% 117.00 11.43% 122.00 16.19% 131.00 11.97% 9.11%

Bay De Noc Community College Contact 110.00 2.80% 116.00 5.45% 119.00 2.59% 124.00 6.90% 129.00 8.40% 5.23%

Mid-Michigan Community College Contact 104.00 2.97% 108.00 3.85% 120.00 11.11% 125.00 15.74% 129.00 7.50% 8.23%

North Central Michigan College Credit 102.75 7.03% 113.00 9.98% 119.00 5.31% 119.00 5.31% 125.00 5.04% 6.53%

Gogebic Community College Credit 106.00 3.92% 106.00 0.00% 115.00 8.49% 120.00 13.21% 124.00 7.83% 6.69%

Southwestern Michigan College Credit 113.00 1.57% 115.25 1.99% 118.00 2.39% 121.00 4.99% 123.25 4.45% 3.08%

Glen Oaks Community College Contact 103.00 8.42% 109.00 5.83% 112.00 2.75% 119.00 9.17% 123.00 9.82% 7.20%

Kirtland Community College Credit 105.00 6.06% 109.00 3.81% 113.00 3.67% 118.00 8.26% 121.00 7.08% 5.78%

Schoolcraft College Credit 96.00 3.23% 102.00 6.25% 108.00 5.88% 115.00 12.75% 118.00 9.26% 7.47%

Muskegon Community College Credit 99.00 3.13% 102.00 3.03% 105.00 2.94% 113.50 11.27% 117.00 11.43% 6.36%

Delta College Credit 96.50 5.23% 99.50 3.11% 107.00 7.54% 112.00 12.56% 115.00 7.48% 7.18%

Grand Rapids Community College Contact 108.00 1.89% 111.00 2.78% 113.00 1.80% 114.00 2.70% 115.00 1.77% 2.19%

Monroe County Community College Credit 102.00 7.37% 107.00 4.90% 107.00 0.00% 109.50 2.34% 112.25 4.91% 3.90%

Kellogg Community College Credit 99.50 3.11% 103.50 4.02% 107.75 4.11% 107.75 4.11% 111.25 3.25% 3.72%

Kalamazoo Valley Community College Credit 95.00 4.40% 100.00 5.26% 105.00 5.00% 107.00 7.00% 110.00 4.76% 5.28%

Montcalm Community College Contact 100.00 4.17% 105.00 5.00% 108.00 2.86% 108.00 2.86% 110.00 1.85% 3.35%

Wayne County Community College Credit 105.00 0.00% 107.10 2.00% 107.10 0.00% 109.10 1.87% 109.10 1.87% 1.15%

Northwestern Michigan College Contact 96.35 6.00% 103.70 7.63% 103.70 0.00% 105.95 2.17% 109.00 5.11% 4.18%

Lansing Community College Credit 88.00 3.53% 99.00 12.50% 103.00 4.04% 105.00 6.06% 108.00 4.85% 6.20%

West Shore Community College Credit 91.00 2.54% 96.00 5.49% 100.00 4.17% 103.00 7.29% 106.00 6.00% 5.10%

Lake Michigan College Credit 94.00 5.03% 97.00 3.19% 102.00 5.15% 104.00 7.22% 105.50 3.43% 4.80%

Macomb Community College Credit 94.00 2.73% 97.00 3.19% 100.00 3.09% 100.00 3.09% 102.00 2.00% 2.82%

Henry Ford Community College Credit 92.00 5.75% 93.00 1.09% 96.00 3.23% 99.00 6.45% 101.50 5.73% 4.45%

Washtenaw Community College Credit 94.00 1.08% 94.00 0.00% 95.00 1.06% 95.00 1.06% 95.00 0.00% 0.64%

Oakland Community College Credit 88.00 7.32% 88.00 0.00% 90.00 2.27% 92.00 4.55% 94.50 5.00% 3.83%

02.25.20

15



Feb-20  Fall 2019 Fall 2018

 

College
Jackson 160.25 2,564.00 15 230.40 220.32 4.6% 143.8%
Muskegon 117.00 2,106.00 14 212.93 203.79 4.5% 182.0%
Mott 143.58 2,010.12 12 200.70 196.37 2.2% 139.8%
Southwestern 123.25 2,095.25 14 199.75 196.00 1.9% 162.1%
St. Clair 131.00 2,096.00 14 192.93 170.86 12.9% 147.3%
Bay De Noc 129.00 1,935.00 14 182.50 187.86 -2.9% 141.5%
Montcalm 110.00 1,760.00 14 179.14 179.00 0.1% 162.9%
Mid Michigan 129.00 1,806.00 13 177.77 173.46 2.5% 137.8%
Schoolcraft 118.00 1,770.00 15 175.27 168.67 3.9% 148.5%
Glen Oaks 123.00 1,968.00 15 167.53 162.20 3.3% 136.2%
North Central 125.00 1,875.00 14 166.36 159.93 4.0% 133.1%
Alpena 137.00 2,055.00 14 166.07 157.50 5.4% 121.2%
Monroe 112.25 1,683.75 13 162.98 159.81 2.0% 145.2%
Gogebic 124.00 1,984.00 14 161.57 166.29 -2.8% 130.3%
Kirtland 121.00 1,815.00 14 159.64 156.43 2.1% 131.9%
Northwestern Michigan College 109.00 1,744.00 15 157.73 154.48 2.1% 144.7%
Lake Michigan 105.50 1,477.00 14 156.76 162.14 -3.3% 148.6%
Delta 115.00 1,955.00 15 155.67 145.67 6.9% 135.4%
Henry Ford 101.50 1,421.00 14 151.14 146.64 3.1% 148.9%
Kellogg 111.25 1,557.50 14 150.06 134.34 11.7% 134.9%
Lansing 108.00 1,944.00 16 143.50 135.38 6.0% 132.9%
Grand Rapids 115.00 1,725.00 14 142.04 138.32 2.7% 123.5%
West Shore 106.00 1,590.00 14 136.34 129.00 5.7% 128.6%
Kalamazoo 110.00 1,760.00 14 134.36 130.71 2.8% 122.1%
Macomb 102.00 1,530.00 15 134.13 131.67 1.9% 131.5%

Wayne (did not report 2017-18) 109.10 1,418.30 13 132.22 121.2%
Washtenaw 95.00 1,425.00 15 115.00 115.00 0.0% 121.1%
Oakland 94.50 1,417.50 14 108.39 105.71 2.5% 114.7%

Average $114.07 $1,803.12 $158.80 $162.67 -2.4%

High $160.25 $2,564.00 $220.32 $220.32 0.0% *

Low $92.00 $1,417.50 $105.71

*Highest percentage change is St. Clair County at 12.9%

Introduction to Biology, Introduction to Psychology, Intermediate Algebra, English Comp
Sorted by Fall 2019 per credit cost 

Survey cost was based on the following courses: 

MCCBOA

Fall 2019 In District Tuition and Fees Comparison

Cost per 

Credit

Cost per 

Credit

% 

increase

Cost over 

Tuition(a) Survey Cost Tuition Rate Credits

3/13/2020

16



Out of District Tuition History

All Community Colleges

For Years 2015-2019

(Sorted highest to lowest on 2019 tuition)

Tuition Fall % of Fall % of Fall % of Fall % of Fall % of Average % change

Basis 2015 Change 2016 Change 2017 Change 2018 Change 2019 Change Since 2015

St. Clair County Community College Contact 198.00 3.13% 204.00 3.03% 227.00 11.27% 238.00 16.67% 257.00 13.22% 9.46%

Grand Rapids Community College Contact 232.00 1.75% 238.00 2.59% 242.00 1.68% 244.00 2.52% 245.00 1.24% 1.96%

Jackson Community College Contact 172.00 6.83% 195.00 13.37% 217.00 11.28% 229.20 17.54% 240.38 10.77% 11.96%

Northwestern Michigan College Contact 190.80 6.00% 205.30 7.60% 215.60 5.02% 220.30 7.31% 227.00 5.29% 6.24%

Bay De Noc Community College Contact 191.00 1.60% 199.00 4.19% 205.00 3.02% 213.00 7.04% 221.00 7.80% 4.73%

Muskegon Community College Credit 184.00 3.37% 190.00 3.26% 196.00 3.16% 212.00 11.58% 218.00 11.22% 6.52%

Alpena Community College Contact 181.00 0.00% 197.00 8.84% 203.00 3.05% 210.00 6.60% 217.00 6.90% 5.08%

Mid-Michigan Community College Contact 188.00 1.62% 196.00 4.26% 210.00 7.14% 210.00 7.14% 217.00 3.33% 4.70%

Lansing Community College Credit 176.00 3.53% 198.00 12.50% 206.00 4.04% 210.00 6.06% 216.00 4.85% 6.20%

Montcalm Community College Contact 187.00 3.89% 199.00 6.42% 204.00 2.51% 204.00 2.51% 208.00 1.96% 3.46%

North Central Michigan College Credit 170.00 7.09% 188.00 10.59% 198.00 5.32% 198.00 5.32% 207.00 4.55% 6.57%

Monroe County Community College Credit 177.00 1.14% 186.00 5.08% 190.00 2.15% 194.50 4.57% 199.50 5.00% 3.59%

Delta College Credit 159.00 3.25% 172.00 8.18% 183.00 6.40% 192.00 11.63% 197.00 7.65% 7.42%

Macomb Community College Credit 160.00 14.29% 180.00 12.50% 186.00 3.33% 186.00 3.33% 190.00 2.15% 7.12%

Kalamazoo Valley Community College Credit 163.00 4.49% 172.00 5.52% 180.50 4.94% 184.00 6.98% 189.00 4.71% 5.33%

Glen Oaks Community College Contact 166.00 5.06% 172.00 3.61% 175.00 1.74% 182.00 5.81% 187.00 6.86% 4.62%

Mott Community College Contact 183.40 0.00% 183.40 0.00% 183.40 0.00% 183.40 0.00% 183.40 0.00% 0.00%

Oakland Community College Credit 171.00 11.04% 171.00 0.00% 174.00 1.75% 178.00 4.09% 183.00 5.17% 4.41%

Kirtland Community College Credit 146.00 6.57% 158.00 8.22% 166.00 5.06% 175.00 10.76% 182.00 9.64% 8.05%

Kellogg Community College Credit 174.25 7.23% 169.37 -2.80% 174.75 3.18% 174.75 3.18% 180.50 3.29% 2.81%

Henry Ford Community College Credit 158.00 5.86% 161.00 1.90% 166.00 3.11% 172.00 6.83% 177.00 6.63% 4.87%

Gogebic Community College Credit 150.00 4.17% 156.00 4.00% 164.00 5.13% 170.00 8.97% 175.00 6.71% 5.80%

Schoolcraft College Credit 139.00 2.96% 148.00 6.47% 157.00 6.08% 166.00 12.16% 171.00 8.92% 7.32%

Lake Michigan College Credit 145.50 5.13% 150.00 3.09% 157.50 5.00% 165.50 10.33% 170.50 8.25% 6.36%

West Shore Community College Credit 160.00 0.00% 160.00 0.00% 160.00 0.00% 165.00 3.13% 170.00 6.25% 1.88%

Washtenaw Community College Credit 152.00 2.01% 155.00 1.97% 158.00 1.94% 161.00 3.87% 164.00 3.80% 2.72%

Southwestern Michigan College Credit 146.75 1.73% 150.25 2.39% 154.00 2.50% 158.00 5.16% 161.50 4.87% 3.33%

Wayne County Community College Credit 118.30 1.98% 118.30 0.00% 118.30 0.00% 118.30 0.00% 118.30 0.00% 0.40%

02.25.20

17



Out of State Tuition History

All Community Colleges

For Years 2015-2019

(Sorted highest to lowest on 2019 tuition)

Tuition Fall % of Fall % of Fall % of Fall % of Fall % of Fall % of Average % change

College Basis 2014 Change 2015 Change 2016 Change 2017 Change 2018 Change 2019 Change Since 2015

St. Clair County Community College Contact 281.00 3.31% 290.00 3.20% 298.00 2.76% 330.00 10.74% 347.00 16.44% 375.00 13.64% 9.36%

Delta College Credit 299.00 8.73% 309.00 3.34% 320.00 3.56% 344.00 7.50% 361.00 12.81% 371.00 7.85% 7.01%

Grand Rapids Community College Contact 338.00 2.89% 344.00 1.78% 353.00 2.62% 359.00 1.70% 362.00 2.55% 365.00 1.67% 2.06%

Montcalm Community College Contact 267.00 5.12% 278.00 4.12% 325.00 16.91% 333.00 2.46% 333.00 2.46% 340.00 2.10% 5.61%

Lansing Community College Credit 255.00 2.41% 264.00 3.53% 297.00 12.50% 309.00 4.04% 315.00 6.06% 324.00 4.85% 6.20%

Jackson Community College Contact 234.00 8.33% 250.00 6.84% 270.00 8.00% 290.00 7.41% 305.60 13.19% 320.50 10.52% 9.19%

Muskegon Community College Credit 244.00 10.91% 256.00 4.92% 265.00 3.52% 274.00 3.40% 297.00 12.08% 306.00 11.68% 7.12%

Northwestern Michigan College Contact 234.65 7.22% 248.75 6.01% 267.65 7.60% 281.00 4.99% 287.20 7.30% 296.00 5.34% 6.25%

Bay De Noc Community College Contact 330.00 4.76% 350.00 6.06% 362.00 3.43% 250.00 -30.94% 260.00 -28.18% 270.00 8.00% -8.33%

North Central Michigan College Credit 237.00 7.48% 243.75 2.85% 244.75 0.41% 257.00 5.01% 257.00 5.01% 269.00 4.67% 3.59%

Mott Community College Contact 261.40 2.91% 261.40 0.00% 261.40 0.00% 261.40 0.00% 261.40 0.00% 261.40 0.00% 0.00%

Kirtland Community College Credit 227.00 2.71% 235.00 3.52% 245.00 4.26% 250.00 2.04% 250.00 2.04% 260.00 4.00% 3.17%

Kellogg Community College Credit 204.75 10.38% 219.00 6.96% 244.00 11.42% 250.00 2.46% 250.00 2.46% 258.00 3.20% 5.30%

Henry Ford Community College Credit 178.00 15.40% 225.00 26.40% 230.00 2.22% 240.00 4.35% 250.00 8.70% 257.00 7.08% 9.75%

Kalamazoo Valley Community College Credit 211.00 3.43% 220.00 4.27% 231.00 5.00% 242.50 4.98% 247.00 6.93% 254.00 4.74% 5.18%

Lake Michigan College Credit 184.70 2.90% 194.00 5.04% 219.50 13.14% 230.50 5.01% 242.00 10.25% 254.00 10.20% 8.73%

Schoolcraft College Credit 199.00 2.05% 205.00 3.02% 218.00 6.34% 231.00 5.96% 245.00 12.39% 252.00 9.09% 7.36%

Macomb Community College Credit 181.00 2.84% 206.00 13.81% 230.00 11.65% 237.00 3.04% 237.00 3.04% 242.00 2.11% 6.73%

West Shore Community College Credit 210.00 2.44% 215.00 2.38% 220.00 2.33% 220.00 0.00% 230.00 4.55% 240.00 9.09% 3.67%

Washtenaw Community College Credit 197.00 1.55% 202.00 2.54% 208.00 2.97% 214.00 2.88% 220.00 5.77% 227.00 6.07% 4.05%

Glen Oaks Community College Contact 191.00 3.24% 200.00 4.71% 206.00 3.00% 209.00 1.46% 216.00 4.85% 222.00 6.22% 4.05%

Monroe County Community College Credit 193.00 9.66% 197.00 2.07% 207.00 5.08% 211.50 2.17% 216.50 4.59% 222.00 4.96% 3.78%

Alpena Community College Contact 181.00 3.43% 181.00 0.00% 197.00 8.84% 203.00 3.05% 210.00 6.60% 217.00 6.90% 5.08%

Mid-Michigan Community College Contact 196.00 0.00% 196.00 0.00% 196.00 0.00% 202.00 3.06% 210.00 7.14% 217.00 7.43% 3.53%

Gogebic Community College Credit 173.00 1.17% 179.00 3.47% 185.00 3.35% 194.00 4.86% 199.00 7.57% 204.00 5.15% 4.88%

Oakland Community College Credit 171.00 0.00% 171.00 0.00% 171.00 0.00% 174.00 1.75% 178.00 4.09% 183.00 5.17% 2.20%

Southwestern Michigan College Credit 157.00 1.95% 159.75 1.75% 164.00 2.66% 168.00 2.44% 172.00 4.88% 176.00 4.76% 3.30%

Wayne County Community College Credit 146.00 2.10% 148.90 1.99% 148.90 0.00% 148.90 0.00% 148.90 0.00% 148.90 0.00% 0.40%

02.25.20

18



 

 

 

 

 

 

Northwestern Michigan College 

Expenditure Comparison to  

Colleges in the same ACS Group 
  

19



A) Instructional costs:   All activities carried out for the express purpose of eliciting some 

measure of educational change in a learner.   

 
Note: NMC’s instructional cost less Aviation, Maritime and Culinary programs is $9.70 per contact hour. 

 

 
 

 

 

Data source:  ACS table 32 

 

 

$8.45 $8.88 $9.26

$11.06 $11.13
$12.13

$13.85

$10.68 $10.18 

 $-

 $2.00

 $4.00

 $6.00

 $8.00

 $10.00

 $12.00

 $14.00

 $16.00

St. Clair Jackson Lake

Michigan

Kellogg Monroe Muskegon NMC ACS

Group

Average

state

average

Direct Instructional costs

per contact hour

2019 ACS Report

$13.85 

$12.53 
$11.54 

$10.99 
$10.35 $10.68 

$9.45 $9.73 $9.61 
$9.12 

$0.00

$2.00

$4.00

$6.00

$8.00

$10.00

$12.00

$14.00

$16.00

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Five Year Comparison

Instructional Costs

Per Contact Hour

NMC State

20



B) Instructional support: Those activities that carried out in support of the instructional program.  

Examples of activities under this classification are library service, educational media technology, 

academic offices, faculty release for curriculum development, CIE. 

 
 

 

 
 

Data source: ACS table 33 

$306

$592
$544

$748 $738 $730
$789

$635 $624 

 $-

 $100

 $200

 $300

 $400

 $500

 $600

 $700

 $800

 $900

Jackson Muskegon Monroe Lake

Michigan

Kellogg St. Clair NMC ACS

Group

Average

state

average

Instructional Support costs 

per headcount

2019 ACS Report 

$788.54

$694.00
$663

$626

$554

$635.29
$586.00 $598 $583

$551

$0.00

$100.00

$200.00

$300.00

$400.00

$500.00

$600.00

$700.00

$800.00

$900.00

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Five Year Comparison

Instructional Support Costs

Unduplicated Headcount

NMC State

21



 

C) Student services: Those activities carried out with the objective of contributing to the 

emotional and physical well-being of the student, as well as intellectual, cultural, and social 

activities.  Services include financial aid, counseling, advising, admissions, registrar, student 

records, school catalog, and health services. 

 

 
 

2019 Unduplicated Headcount 

St. Clair     4,811 

Lake Michigan  3,776 

Monroe     6,728 

Muskegon  6,949 

Jackson     7,849 

Kellogg   9,164 

NMC     9,583 

State average   12,215 

 
 

Data source: ACS table 34 

$435 $446 
$535 

$730 
$825 

$894 $894 

$680 $706 

 $-

 $200

 $400

 $600

 $800

 $1,000

Student Services Costs per Headcount

2019 ACS Report

$535
$485 $484 $499

$442

$682 $663 $647 $635 $603

-$100

$100

$300

$500

$700

$900

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Five Year Comparison

Student Services Costs

per Headcount

NMC State

22



D) Administrative costs:  Those activities carried out to provide for both the day-to-day 

functioning and long-range viability of the institution as an organization.   These costs include 

business office, cashiers, human resources, president’s office, strategic planning, purchasing and 

receiving, public relations, institutional research, alumni.  This category can be higher than other 

schools due to the way we have designed some of our academic office areas.  

 
 

 
 
Data source:  ACS table 27 

$504 $507

$635 $667 $668

$868

$1,660

$787

$572

$0

$200

$400

$600

$800

$1,000

$1,200

$1,400

$1,600

$1,800

Kellogg Monroe Muskegon NMC Jackson St. Clair Lake

Michigan

ACS

Group

Average

State

Average

Administrative cost per headcount

2019 ACS report

$667 $681 $663 

$552 

$465 

$787

$515 $535 
$502 $487 

$0

$100

$200

$300

$400

$500

$600

$700

$800

$900

$1,000

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Five Year Comparison

Administrative Costs

NMC State

23



NORTHWESTERN MICHIGAN COLLEGE  

BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

MINUTES 

Monday, February 24, 2020 

at NMC Hagerty Center, Great Lakes Campus 

715 East Front St, Traverse City, MI  49686 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER—Chair Chris M. Bott called the regular meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.  

 

ROLL CALL  
Trustees present: Chris M. Bott, K. Ross Childs, Michael Estes, Rachel A. Johnson, Jane T. 

McNabb, Kennard R. Weaver 

Trustees absent: Douglas S. Bishop 

Also present: President Nick Nissley, Ed Bailey, Judy Chu, Julie Clark, Vicki Cook, 

Marguerite Cotto, Joy Evans Goodchild, Diana Fairbanks, Anders Gillis, 

Holly Gorton, Dave Kelsey, Troy Kierczynski, Rich King, Colin Kreh, Mark 

Liebling, Janet Lively, Deirdre Mahoney, Bill Marsh Jr., Wayne Moody, Kyle 

Morrison, Todd Neibauer, Paul Perry, Stephen Siciliano, Jason Slade, 

Rebecca Teahen, Hans Van Sumeren 

 

REVIEW OF AGENDA—The agenda was accepted as presented. 

 

REPORTS 

Program Focus—Filling the Automotive Technician Pipeline—Jason Slade, Director of 

Technical Academic Area, Bill Marsh, Jr, owner of Bill Marsh Automotive Group, along with 

NMC Automotive Program Coordinator Wayne Moody, and other representatives from the Bill 

Marsh Automotive Group, provided an overview of the collaborative effort between Bill Marsh 

Automotive Group and the NMC automotive program to address the critical need for automotive 

technicians in the region and specifically at Bill Marsh Auto Group.  Jason Slade reviewed other 

examples of NMC Technology Division initiatives that tie in with various area businesses.  In 

response to a question regarding how other area businesses can collaborate with NMC, Bill 

Marsh referenced his experience with the NMC Foundation Board and his brother’s involvement 

with the NMC Advisory Board for Auto Tech. 

 

Faculty Report—The Story of (and Stories from) an ENG 112 Essay Assignment—Judy 

Chu, Communications Instructor, presented on the essay assignment she began implementing in 

the fall of 2018 connected with the book Tribe by Sebastian Junger.  Students write essays 

connecting artwork at the Dennos Museum Center, personal narrative, and Tribe. 

 

Enrollment Report—Todd Neibauer, Vice President for Student Services and Technology, 

provided the enrollment report and noted registration for the summer semester 2020 has been 

open since October, with the option of attending orientation in April or May.  Fall semester 

registration begins in March for continuing NMC students and April for new students.  Neibauer 

24



Northwestern Michigan College  February 24, 2020 

 

 

2 

 

noted today’s example of automotive outreach recruitment as one of many areas throughout the 

college doing outreach to prospective students. 

  

Financial Report—Vicki Cook, Vice President of Finance and Administration, reviewed the 

financial report for the period ending January 31, 2020.  Cook noted yearend projections still 

show a balanced budget.   

 

Foundation Report—Rebecca Teahen, Associate Vice President for Resource Development and 

Executive Director of Foundation, provided the Foundation Report.  Teahen reported great 

progress on fundraising and recent alumni gatherings both here in Traverse City and in Florida.  

Outstanding Alumni nominations are due February 28.  Teahen also encouraged ticket sales for 

the Taste of Success event which will be on Friday, April 17, 2020. 

 

PRMC Report—Diana Fairbanks, Executive Director of Public Relations, Marketing, and 

Communications, reported the month of January was very good for media, with a boost in media 

coverage as President Nissley met with all members of area media outlets.  Many other good 

stories resulted in 97% positive coverage in January.  

 

Presidential Performance & Compensation Committee Report—Committee Chair Chris Bott 

provided a report on the work of the Board Presidential Performance and Compensation 

Committee.  The committee met with President Nick Nissley on February 14 and reviewed the 

status of his transition.  There was brief discussion about the evaluation model with intent to 

bring information to the Board study session for discussion of the process.  A formal evaluation 

will likely take place in January 2021.  

 

Building and Site Committee Report—Ross Childs, Committee Chair, announced the formal 

public opening of the West Hall Innovation Center is planned for Monday, August 24.  He 

reported that the project budget is on target, and the committee was able to tour the building at 

their last meeting.  The building will be open for tours during the NMC BBQ on May 17. 

 

Legislative Issues Report—President Nick Nissley discussed Governor Whitmer’s proposal 

which increases community college funding, but does include tuition restraint language.  Nissley 

attended the MCCA President’s Meeting last week in Lansing and reported they were asked to 

establish a Reconnect liaison.  He noted the Capital Outlay bill has a low likelihood of passing.  

On the federal level, the FY21 budget does have steep cuts to education and maritime academy 

funding, but it is still early in that process. 

 

PUBLIC INPUT—There was no public input offered. 

 

UPDATES 

President’s Update—President Nick Nissley shared his board requested three areas of focus 

(maintain momentum, build relationships, and learn more about NMC), which have manifested 

in over 150 meetings with various stakeholder groups.  Nissley highlighted recent visits with 

students, faculty, and other employee groups.  Over the past month, particularly, Nissley has 

focused on meeting with community members as well.   

 

25



Northwestern Michigan College  February 24, 2020 

 

 

3 

 

Board Chair Update—Chair Chris Bott reviewed upcoming calendar events, including two 

events planned on March 17.  A Board Study Session is being planned for the morning and 

trustees are encouraged to attend a training opportunity in the afternoon at the County 

Governmental Center.  Bott also noted the MCCA conference on Mackinac Island in July.  He 

shared that MCCA has created a cohort of presidents and are identifying a mentor to pair with 

President Nissley.      

 

CONSENT ITEMS—On a motion by Kennard Weaver, seconded by Michael Estes, the 

following items were approved by a unanimous vote as a group without discussion:   

 Minutes of the January 27, 2020, regular meeting 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

Special Liquor License—On a motion by Rachel Johnson, seconded by Michael Estes, the 

Board adopted a resolution authorizing the organization through its duly authorized officers, 

make application to the Liquor Control Commission for a Special License for a Wine Auction to 

be in effect on Friday, April 17, 2020, at the Northwestern Michigan College Hagerty Center at 

Great Lakes Campus, 715 E. Front Street, Traverse City, Grand Traverse County, Michigan. The 

motion passed with a unanimous vote. 

 

Aviation Hangar Doors Replacement—On a motion by Ross Childs, seconded by Janie 

McNabb, the Board authorized administration to enter into a contract with Powerlife Hydraulic 

Doors in the amount of $121,055 (plus $12,106 contingency) for the removal of old hangar doors 

and the installation of new hydraulic hangar doors to be funded by the FY20 Plant Fund. The 

motion passed with a unanimous vote. 

 

East Hall Window Project—On a motion by Ross Childs, seconded by Kennard Weaver, the 

Board authorized administration to enter into a contract with HBC, Inc., in the amount of 

$50,276 (plus $5,028 contingency) for the abatement of asbestos in preparation for replacement 

of windows in East Hall to be funded by FY20 Auxiliary Housing Reserves. The motion passed 

with a unanimous vote. 

 

Library Security Gates—On a motion by Ross Childs, seconded by Rachel Johnson, the Board 

authorized administration to enter into a contract with Bibliotheca in the amount of $47,281.50 

for the purchase and installation of RFID security gates in the new library in the West Hall 

Innovation Center to be funded by the 2016 Bond Fund. The motion passed with a unanimous 

vote. 

 

Water Studies Vessel Painting—On a motion by Rachel Johnson, seconded by Janie McNabb, 

the Board authorized administration to enter into a contract with Great Lakes Shipyard in the 

amount of $52,750 (plus 10% contingency) for the sandblasting, painting, and scheduled 

maintenance of RV Northwestern to be funded by the FY20 Plant Fund. The motion passed with 

a unanimous vote. 

 

West Hall Innovation Center Landscaping—On a motion by Ross Childs, seconded by 

Kennard Weaver, the Board authorized administration to enter into a contract with Traverse 

Outdoor Landscaping in the amount of $39,750 for landscaping services and plant materials for 

26



Northwestern Michigan College  February 24, 2020 

 

 

4 

 

the West Hall Innovation Center to be funded by the 2016 Bond Fund. The motion passed with a 

unanimous vote. 

 

REVIEW OF FOLLOW-UP REQUESTS—Confirmed requests made by the Board that 

require administrative follow-up for information to be provided to the Board at a later date. 

 

ADJOURNMENT—The meeting adjourned at 6:59 p.m.  

 

Recorded by Holly Gorton, Chief of Staff to the President and Board of Trustees. 

 

 

 

SIGNED  

Chris M. Bott, Chair 

 

 

ATTESTED  

Michael Estes, Secretary 

 

27



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMO 
Student Services & Technologies 

 
 

To: Dr. Nick Nissley, President 
From: Todd Neibauer, VP for Student Services & Technologies 
Date: March 5, 2020 
Subject: Housing and Board Rates for FY 2021 

 
 

Board Authorization 
Board authorization is requested for Housing and Board Rates for FY21. Recommendations: No changes in 
current rates for room and board. 

 
Background – Housing 
East Hall is one of the current options for student on-campus housing and has been open for every fall, spring 
and summer semester since 1965. Guest rooms are rented in the summer when available. There are also three 
apartment-style units on NMC’s main campus which were built in 1973 and are currently occupied by students 
who are at least 21 years old. For the fall of 2017, NMC added North Hall as a new option. 

 
Currently East and North Hall can accommodate up to 365 students. Budget is set at a minimum of 85% occupancy 
and since FA2009 student housing has exceeded minimum budget occupancy. 

 
FA 13  FA 14  FA 15  FA 16  FA 17  FA 18  FA 19  
Single 6 East Hall 227 East Hall 235 East Hall 238 East Hall 224 East Hall 205 East Hall 207 
Double 224 Hawk's 28 Hawk's 

Nest 
27 Hawk's 

Nest 
23 North Hall 118 North Hall 122 North Hall 130 

Total 230 Total 255 Total 262 Total 261 Total 342 Total 327 Total 337 
              

SP 14  SP 15  SP 16  SP 17  SP 18  SP 19  SP 20  
Single 7 East Hall 210 East Hall 216 East Hall 216 East Hall 200 East Hall 187 East Hall 183 
Double 208 Hawk's 26 Hawk's 

Nest 
29 Hawk's 

Nest 
22 North Hall 115 North Hall 122 North Hall 126 

Total 215 Total 236 Total 245 Total 238 Total 315 Total 309 Total 309 

 
The NMC Apartments continue to serve the needs of students. NMC has 33 two-bedroom and 3 one-bedroom 
units. Students are attracted to the NMC apartments because of the convenient location and our ability to work 
with students’ financial aid payment schedules. 

28



 
 

Proposed Residence Hall Room Rates 
Following are the recommended housing rates for FY21: 

 
Room Rates – East Hall 
Academic Year 

FY19 
Rates 

FY20 
Rates 

FY21 
Rates 

% 
Change 

Double Room Rate $5,350 $5,350 $5,350 0% 
Single Room Rate* $5,800 $5,800 $5,800 0% 
*limited availability 

 
Room Rates – North Hall 
Academic Year 

FY 19 
Rates 

FY 20 
Rates 

FY 21 
Rates 

% 
Change 

Double Room Rate* $5,600 $5,600 $5,600 0% 
Single Room Rate $6,400 $6,400 $6,400 0% 
*limited availability 

 
The rates in the current on-campus residence options are consistent with the market and with NMC’s long-range 
housing financial business model and will provide the funds to meet operational costs. These rates have also 
been compared to other institutions that provide similar housing options within the state. 

 
Proposed Apartment Rates 
Following are the recommended Apartment rates for FY21: 

 
Apartment Rates – 
Monthly 

FY19 
Rates 

FY20 
Rates 

FY21 
Rates 

% 
Change 

2 Bedroom (semester lease) $825 $825 $825 0% 
1 Bedroom (semester lease) $700 $700 $700 0% 

 
Background – Meal Plans 
The NMC residence hall housing contract stipulates that all residence East hall students must choose a meal 
plan. Meal plan balances can be transferred from fall to spring, however, any balances left at the end of the 
spring semester are not refunded. In addition, there are no meal plan refunds after the start of classes. 

 
Proposed Residence Hall Board Rates 
Following are the recommended Board rates for FY21: 

 
Board Rates – 
Academic Year 

FY19 
Rates 

FY20 
Rates 

FY21 
Rates 

  % 
Change 

Board Rate - Option 1 $3,400 $3,400 $3,400 0% 
Board Rate - Option 2 $2,800 $2,800 $2,800 0% 
Board Rate - Option 3 $2,400 $2,400 $2,400 0% 

 
 

29



 
 
 
To: Dr. Siciliano, Vice President for Educational Services 
From: G. P. Achenbach, Superintendent 
 
Date: 16 March 2020  
 
Subject: Permission to lease a tow vessel for GLMA 
 
 

1. Background: 
 
a. Each GLMA cadet must complete 360 cadet sea days.  The majority of cadet sea time is 

accrued during three sea projects.  Every GLMA model schedule calls for cadets to 
complete their first sea project onboard the T/S State of Michigan.  The other sea projects 
are completed on commercial vessels.  There are not enough berths on the training ship to 
have all cadet sea projects completed onboard the T/S State of Michigan.  Over the past 
four years it has become increasingly difficult to obtain berths on commercial vessels.  The 
difficulty is due to the following: 
 

i. Record enrollment:  GLMA is meeting all enrollment goals (admit 60 cadets each 
August; 36 deck and 24 engine).  Currently all but two engine cadet openings for 
August 2020 are filled and there are 21 individuals who applied to the GLMA deck 
program on a wait list. 
 

ii. Retention and completion:  Close to 80% of the cadets that begin at GLMA 
graduate in five years or less.  This exceeds the retention and completion rates at 
the other state maritime academies.   
 

iii. Each GLMA class is only offered once per academic year.  When a cadet fails a 
class they must retake it the following year.  This inevitably results in a cadet 
needing to move a fall or spring sea project to the summer.  Obtaining berths on 
commercial vessels in the summer is especially difficult as the other six federally-
regulated maritime academies follow are also seeking cadet berths in the summer. 

 
iv. Three vessel operators that previous supplied cadet berths have either ceased 

carrying cadets from any of the federally-regulated maritime academies, or have 
significantly reduced the number of cadets they carry (Alaska Marine Highway, 
Crowley, Matson). 

 

MEMO 
Great Lakes  

Maritime Academy 

30



Memo:         Permission to lease a tow vessel for GLMA                                  16 March 2020 

2 
 

v. The Academy model schedules call for each commercial sea project to be no less 
than 90 days.  However, it is not uncommon for a sea project to be less than this.  
This happens when a stateroom a cadet is using is needed for shipboard operation 
(e.g. a quality system auditor or a technical specialist), or if a vessel’s schedule 
results in cadet needing to make a decision to depart the vessel early, or at  a date 
that would result in missing classes (e.g. the semester begins in 10 days, the vessel 
is in a U.S. port, and the next port of call is in Asia).  We estimate that six of the 
last 30 sea projects (20%) were less than 90 days due to vessel operations. 

 
2. Current State:  In summer 2019, GLMA needed to obtain 38 cadet berths on commercial 

vessels.  We predict we will need 51 berths on commercial vessels this summer.  The increase 
is due to:  recruiting, retention, and cadets needing to move a sea project to the summer in 
order to graduate in four years.  The reduction in cadet berths over the past four years, as 
discussed in this memo is estimated to be 12-14. 

 
 

3. Discussion:   
 

a. The advantages of acquiring a tow vessel include: 
 

i. A tow vessel will allow those cadets that had a sea project of less than 90 days (as 
discussed in paragraph 1.a.v) to make up sea time during the summer as well as in 
the fall.  A leased tow vessel will allow us to create cadet sea time in the fall because 
in September and October cadets will be able to earn sea days not only during the 
weekends, but in the afternoons and early evenings. 

 
ii. There are at best 250 deep draft vessels in the U.S. fleet.  However, there are greater 

than 5,500 tow vessels.  In order to be employed on a tow vessel a mariner needs 
an endorsement as mate of tow vessels.  A GLMA leased tow vessel will ensure all 
deck cadets have the option of earning this endorsement while at the Academy.  
Earning this endorsement supports NMC institutional effectiveness criteria SD5 
(credentials of value).   

 
iii. Military Sealift Command (MSC) operates civilian manned, USN owned vessels.  

Employment with MSC is based on a point system.  Applicants who hold a mate of 
tow vessel endorsement are given five points; the same number of points awarded 
for being a veteran, or holding a bachelor’s degree. 

 
iv. Leasing a tow vessel will allow GLMA to meet section 4.d of NMC Strategic Plan 

which states, “TARGET: Continue to pursue the acquisition of a tow vessel that will 
enable GLMA to offer a new associate program in FY22, and current cadets to earn 
additional credentials to allow service on tow vessels”.  

 
 
 
 

 

31



Memo:         Permission to lease a tow vessel for GLMA                                  16 March 2020 

3 
 

b. Tow vessel costs:   
 

i. Lease costs:  The Academy has been offered a lease cost of $410/ day or $12,300/ 
month provided we lease the vessel for six months and allow it to remain at the 
GLMA dock for an additional six months.  The lessor is Great Lakes Towing.  The 
only other offer we have received is $2,500/ day.  We recommend we accept this 
offer.  

ii. Insurance costs: $10,000  
 

iii. Fuel costs:  $100,000.  
 
iv. Estimate supplemental contracts to ensure we can operate the vessel over 

weekends when needed:  $5,000.  
 

c. Source of funds: GLMA Operating Budget. 
 
4. Recommendation:  We recommend that GLMA lease a tow vessel from on or about 01 May 

2020 to on or about 01 November 2020. The lease amount requested is  $73,800 for this  period. 
The total cost of the project will be $188,800 plus a 15% contingency for a total amount not to 
exceed $217,120. 

 
 

32



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

To:  Dr. Nick Nissley, President 

From:  Vicki Cook, Vice President of Finance and Administration 

Paul Perry, Director of Campus Services 

 

Date:  March 11, 2020 

Subject: Fine Arts Building - Roof Replacement 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

This document provides an overview and recommendation for removal of the existing shingles 

and installation of new shingles on the Fine Arts building.  

 

Board Authorization Requested 

Authorize the Northwestern Michigan College administration to enter into a contract with Story 

Roofing Company for the removal of old shingles and the installation of new shingles. 

 

Background / Scope of Work 

The scope of work for this project includes the removal of the existing shingles and installation 

of new shingles.  The current roof is approximately 20 years old and is beginning to show wear 

and algae discoloration.  A roof replacement was recommended when we replaced the siding on 

the building last year. We plan to install GAF Timberline HDZ High Definition roof with 

StainGuard Plus 25-year algae discoloration warranty. 

 

Bid Analysis 

The two bidders are listed below: 

       

 

Company Name 

 

Location 

 

Bid Amount 

 

Contingency 

 

Total 

Story Roofing 

Company 

Buckley, MI $79,500 $7,950 $87,450 

Complete Roofing & 

Repair TC 

Traverse City, MI $91,150 $9,115 $100,265 

   

Recommendation 

Authorize the Northwestern Michigan College administration to enter into a contract with Story 

Roofing Company for $79,500 and a contingency of $7,950 for a total of $87,450. 

 

Funding Source 

The funding source is the FY 2020 Plant Fund budget. 

 

MEMO 
Administrative Services 
 

33



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

To:  Dr. Nick Nissley, President 

From:  Vicki Cook, Vice President of Finance and Administration 

Paul Perry, Director of Campus Services 

 

Date:  March 11, 2020 

Subject: Entrance Pavers, sidewalk w/ice melts and walkway lights at Great Lakes                         

Campus                   

 

This document provides an overview and recommendation for the selection of a general 

contractor to remove and reinstall entrance pavers, sidewalk with ice melts and walkway lights. 

  

Board Authorization 

Authorize the administration to enter into a contract with Spence Brothers in the amount of 

$269,700 with a contingency of $26,970 for a total of $296,670 to remove and reinstall entrance 

pavers, new sidewalk with ice melt and new walkway lights. 

 

Background / Scope of Work 

The scope of this project is to replace the existing paver entrance, sidewalk with ice melt and 

walkway lighting. The existing paver system and sidewalk is twenty (20) years old and the ice 

melt is not working. The new paver system is engineered differently from the existing system 

and is expected to last longer. 

 

Bid Analysis 

The two bidders for the installation are: 

 

  Base Bid Contingency Total 

Spence Brothers Traverse City, MI $269,700 $26,970 $296,670 

Grand Traverse 

Construction 

Traverse City, MI $339,900 $33,990 $373,890 

 

Funding Source 

The funding source is the FY 2020 Plant Fund budget. 

 

  

 

  

 

MEMO 
Administrative Services 
 

34



35



36



37



38



39



40



1701 East Front Street, Traverse City, MI 49686 231-995-1021 

MEMO: Resource Development 

To:  The Board of Trustees  
  President Nick Nissley, Ed.D. 
From: Rebecca Teahen, Assoc. Vice President, Resource Development  
  Executive Director, NMC Foundation 
Date:  March 12, 2020 

Subj: Foundation Update  

Fund Raising – a “check” on FY20 goals 

• FY20 overall dollars raised as follows:  

$ 2,209,610 Total received (including Annual Fund, pledges, and documented planned 
gift intentions) raised toward goal  

+   $ 228,996 Gross event revenue vs goal of $200,000 

$2,438,606 Total of gifts + events (incl. documented planned gift intentions) 

 

Foundation Initiatives 

 

• The Foundation is working with college and volunteer leaders to help ensure that during this time of 
economic uncertainty, scholarship and other flexible support remains strong for our students, and that 
our donors are kept informed and engaged to the extent possible.  
 

• As we work to ensure the health and wellbeing of our students, donors, and community, the Foundation 
has made the difficult decision to cancel large events through the month of April, including the Taste of 
Success.    

 
• ______OA recommendations TBD____ 

 

Meetings and Events for your calendars:  

• Upcoming meetings and events are under review as we consider the best course of action in response to 
COVID-19. 

 

41



 

 
 
To: Nick Nissley, President 
From: Diana Fairbanks, Executive Director of PR, Marketing and Communications 

Date: 3-12-20 

Subject: February Monthly Report 

 
February is a transition month for Public Relations, Marketing and Communication at NMC as 
the college settles into the new semester ahead of the busy spring season. We saw positive 
YOY activity across the media categories and are preparing for the anticipated uptick in March 
and April and continue work to refine our media efforts in all categories. The following is an 
overview of the work of PRMC for February 2020.  
 
Paid Media 
Current marketplace mix 

● Google (search, display & remarketing)  
● Web display (prospecting & remarketing) 
● Facebook  
● Instagram  
● Spotify 

 
Digital marketing update 
We continue to work on increased efficiency and greater quality of paid interactions (a click or 
visit to the site, view of a video, phone call, etc.) and interaction rates with the goal of better 
targeted ads being more likely to appeal to prospective students and more likely to promote a 
response. This work will impact MOM and YOY reporting during the process, but will improve 
the quality of reporting in the long run.  

February is in between winter and spring admissions pushes. Since paid media mirrors those 
efforts, we saw overall expected decreases here. However we did see YOY growth in results 
from display ads with new campaigns for the adult learner and Hagerty Center. We also saw 
positive results from our trials with new responsive digital ads and updated landing pages and 
will be looking to expand those efforts. 

NMC also advertises on Facebook and Instagram. In February we ran one targeted recruitment 
campaign for general recruitment. This campaign was seen by more than 265,000 people and 
resulted in an additional 1,198 visits to the admissions webpage.  

42



Earned Media 
Monthly recap of media coverage and sentiment  
In February, NMC was featured in 46 media mentions with an estimated publicity value of 
$5,900 based on the Cision media monitoring system.  
 
Media coverage stories that resulted in the most attention include:  
 

● New Combined Job Fair To Debut The Ticker, Feb. 20 
● Menu Monday: Les Eckert Presents Ethnic Dishes 9&10 News, Feb. 10 
● New NMC president gets to know area in whirlwind of meetings Record-Eagle, Feb. 20 

 
Media sentiment ranking for February (based on a Cision algorithm that ranks pre-assigned 
tone of keywords) shows 97.9% positive or neutral coverage. This is an increase MOM 
(January, 97.3%) and YOY (2019, 88.1%). This is one of the highest positive/neutral monthly 
sentiment averages we’ve seen. It’s usually around 94%. The only story deemed “negative” was 
on a water quality symposium, which was not negative toward the college.  
 
Owned Media 
Monthly published owned media 
During February, PRMC published two NMC Now e-newsletter to 794 supporters and 
community members. The average open rate was 47.4%, an increase MOM (45.5%), above the 
list average (46.2%) and well above the industry average of 17%.  
This feature article highlighting a record number of scholarships was the most popular link 
clicked.  
Other popular links include: 

● Success story: Restaurant Week Chefs earn chops at GLCI- NMC Now February 19, 
2020  

● Hunting For WWII Aircraft, U-Boat In Grand Traverse Bay 
The Ticker, Feb. 21 

● Is TC Ready For Coronavirus? From Hospitals To Schools To Airports, Local Experts 
Talk Preparation & Advice 
The Ticker, Feb. 29 
  

Planning is now underway for the June 2020 Nexus which will include features highlighting the 
new West Hall Innovation Center.  
 
Shared Media 
Monthly progress report on NMC’s Main social media channels 
February is also a slower month for shared media and we saw some expected MOM 
dips. We continue to see YOY growth in all areas as we work to  improvement content, 
including highly engaging content from media outlets, curated user generated content 
and increases in paid social advertisements. Highest performing posts include new 
pictures of West Hall Innovation Center, ELI Fellowship recipients, aviation alumni in 
action, NMC Fellows and a new group for student mothers.  
  
 

43

https://www.traverseticker.com/news/new-combined-job-fair-to-debut/
https://www.9and10news.com/2020/02/10/menu-monday-les-eckert-presents-ethnic-dishes/
https://www.record-eagle.com/news/local_news/on-the-job-days-new-nmc-president-gets-to-know/article_096876c4-5297-11ea-af94-570ab7b01292.html#utm_source=record-eagle.com&utm_campaign=%2Fnewsletters%2Flists%2Fheadlines%2F%3F-dc%3D1582201803&utm_medium=email&utm_content=headline
https://mailchi.mp/nmc/nmc-now-scholarship-records-smashed
https://us5.campaign-archive.com/?u=2e1a8173fb9354108dedf0236&id=22bb0fa8bd
https://us5.campaign-archive.com/?u=2e1a8173fb9354108dedf0236&id=22bb0fa8bd
https://www.traverseticker.com/news/hunting-for-wwii-aircraft-u-boat-in-grand-traverse-bay/
https://www.traverseticker.com/news/is-tc-ready-for-coronavirus-from-hospitals-to-schools-to-airports-local-experts-talk-preparation-advice/
https://www.traverseticker.com/news/is-tc-ready-for-coronavirus-from-hospitals-to-schools-to-airports-local-experts-talk-preparation-advice/


Platform Followers Impressions Engagement Gender Age Region 

Facebook 11,501 
up 5.7% 

YOY  
 
Up 0.28% 

MOM   

44.4% 
increase 

YOY  
 
Down 3.18% 
MOM  

 
 

2,879%* 
increase  

YOY  
 
Up 8.5% 
MOM  

 
  

Fans 
68% F 
32% M 
 
Reach 
44%F 
56%M 
 
Engaged 
67%F 
33%M 

#1 25-34 
(26.4%) 
 
#2 35-44 
(19.8%) 
 
#3 45-54 
(19.4%) 

GT Region 
& Grand 
Rapids 

Instagram 
  
 

2,200 
up 35.08% 

YOY)  
 
Up 1.85%  
MOM 

 

42.66% 
Increase  

YOY  
 
Down 9.7% 
** 
MOM 

 

38.72% 
increase YOY 

 
 
Down 4.7% ** 
MOM 

 

61% F 
39% M 

#1 18-24 
(33.4%) 
 
#2 25-34 
(29.6%) 
 
#3 25-44 
(16.2%) 

GT Region 
& Grand 
Rapids 

*This is due to increased posting frequency and higher engaging content.  
 
**This dip is due to higher than average posts the previous month.  
 
While one of the most used social media channels by current and potential students, 
Snapchat does not have the same data reporting capabilities as Facebook owned 
platforms. In addition to event specific geofilters, NMC has the following community 
filters in place. 
 

Location and image Date 
activated 

Uses Views from sent snaps or 
stories 

Front St. Campus (clock tower) 11-4-17 3.3k

 

61.3k 

 

Front St. Campus (Hawk Owl) 2-27-18 5.7k

 

106.1k 

 

Great Lakes Campus (GLMA) 6-6-18 553

 

19.2K 

 

 

44



Northwestern Michigan College 

Board of Trustees 

Presidential Performance and Compensation Committee Minutes 

March 13, 2020, 1:00 p.m. 

President’s Conference Room, Tanis Building 

1701 E. Front Street, Traverse City, MI 49686 

 

Committee Chair Chris Bott called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. 

Members Present: Chris Bott, Jane McNabb, Rachel Johnson (via phone) 

Members Absent: None 

Others Present:  Nick Nissley, Holly Gorton 

COVID-19 Update 

The meeting began with an update by President Nick Nissley on the college’s response to the current 

coronavirus COVID-19 pandemic.  He provided and reviewed the documented NMC COVID-19 

Preparation Actions to Date as of March 12, 2020.  Nissley noted NMC’s active participation in the 

coordinated efforts and responses with other community leaders within our region.  He shared that 

student and campus safety with minimal learning disruption was the goal. 

Status of Transition Process for New President 

President Nissley provided an update on his transition process that included the Board-driven focus 

to 1) maintain momentum, 2) listen and learn, and 3) building relationships.  He shared that one 

element of his strategy is to stay out of the way of the good work currently occurring through the 

senior leadership, faculty and staff of the college, other than thoughtful discussions to form a 

thorough understanding.  The Board offered support where needed, but had no questions on the 

transition process status presented. 

Presidential Evaluation Process 

Committee Chair Chris Bott shared that he is seeking additional information from state and national 

community college organizations on presidential evaluation processes, and will bring back what he 

learns.  The current plan is to hold an informal evaluation sharing process between the full Board 

and the president in June, with an official evaluation to be held at the end of the calendar year, or 

potentially later in order to coordinate with a strategic planning process. 

Strategic Plan Process 

President Nissley reviewed a potential strategic planning process that he plans to review with the full 

board in the near future.  The committee members recognized the work of the college with the 

current strategic plan and how they have kept the Board informed.  The group agreed on the 

importance to include all stakeholders—Board, campus, community—in a strategic planning 

process.  It was suggested to have assigned trustees involved in hosting open forums to gain input 

from community stakeholders. 

Public Comment—There was no public comment offered. 

The meeting was adjourned at 2:00 p.m. 

Recorded by Holly Gorton, Chief of Staff to the President and Board of Trustees. 

45



3/16/2020 Northwestern Michigan College Mail - MCCA Weekly Board Update | Report 503 | March 16, 2020

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=8c718263b1&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1661310864122266095&simpl=msg-f%3A16613108641… 1/3

Lynne Moritz <lmoritz@nmc.edu>

MCCA Weekly Board Update | Report 503 | March 16, 2020
1 message

Michigan Community College Association <eschor@mcca.org> Mon, Mar 16, 2020 at 5:05 AM
Reply-To: eschor@mcca.org
To: lmoritz@nmc.edu

MCCA WEEKLY BOARD UPDATE
[Report #503 | March 16, 2020]

FROM YOUR ASSOCIATION PRESIDENT...    
 

What a week. Congratula�ons to all of you for your leadership in
helping to guide your colleges through these incredibly challenging
�mes. During all this, both the House and Senate passed iden�cal
versions of the MI Reconnect legisla�on, which in most weeks would
have been top line news. Finally, as a reminder, the MCCA Spring Board
of Directors mee�ng has been converted to a virtual mee�ng on Friday
morning. Have a great week everyone. -- Mike Hansen 
 

 

 COVID-19 Guidance

MCCA COVID-19 Guidance Page: Many thanks to all of you who have provided
information about how your colleges are responding as the coronavirus outbreak
unfolds. MCCA has launched a webpage to help keep track of current information
about COVID-19 and the actions taken by each school. Check it out at
https://www.mcca.org/coronavirus. As well, the site includes links to the State of
Michigan Coronavirus page, federal guidance from the Higher Learning
Commission and other entities, resources for online learning, and a short list of
tools being offered free or at a discount. This page will continue to be our primary
way of aggregating information as changes continue and will be updated
frequently.

 State Legislative Matters

Agreement Reached on Supplemental Funding and Michigan Reconnect: This
past week, Governor Whitmer and legislative leaders announced that they had
reached a deal on supplemental current year funding and took quick action on that

46

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001OWEBlEO4LVrXtaMC603aTp1KuGSqA5eUzkt_Ad3u_lV3DshZTOI4UFY5oHu4EdTplJd0SJdWCMSLDm-QSm2EGqDiHNN2oq0RIoT3WePTI1VnPmBy1BQiE4a_IhuG1X_05Fi-80OB-540dkEpJdKtPBDkhQkosNCV&c=VcvrVpOKpAHQQaBL5vyUaMXJtN8jZ1TG8kTQQXSsSj4p6I1D6FVwrQ==&ch=9zawJFiDzfRxQ81BFGttQTci5mc2JKbvZZW3UMYLhSlmqsFfzpqG7w==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001OWEBlEO4LVrXtaMC603aTp1KuGSqA5eUzkt_Ad3u_lV3DshZTOI4UDAY51SBC5gHgcSKTfgxWl4jX63VM8lDPW5jJ_dMrRbxsHDdTmFYNybFZw-lHnhf8yLI176JAP2ezXudWkF7bNc9Ou4CbPa5VRoOIp1iVPL8qU-fDZmxUAL8sJU5IorTQF2mG01lU1HkHXcYyZ3RGGf59hPVMxbMlG3TIcxDMjOEqCpR5TLpQRxrpoaNB3zRtG5U_f6Jsr4G5-YynlamsNsEXLaxp_Phuw==&c=VcvrVpOKpAHQQaBL5vyUaMXJtN8jZ1TG8kTQQXSsSj4p6I1D6FVwrQ==&ch=9zawJFiDzfRxQ81BFGttQTci5mc2JKbvZZW3UMYLhSlmqsFfzpqG7w==


3/16/2020 Northwestern Michigan College Mail - MCCA Weekly Board Update | Report 503 | March 16, 2020

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=8c718263b1&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1661310864122266095&simpl=msg-f%3A16613108641… 2/3

deal. Among other items, of interest, Senate Bill 151 (Stamas) includes $35 million
to begin the Michigan Reconnect Grant Program, $16 million to partially restore the
Pure Michigan campaign, and $15 million to partially restore the Going Pro Talent
Fund. SB 151 also includes authorizations for several cost adjustments to
previously authorized community college capital outlay projects. SB 151 has
passed both the House and Senate and will go to Governor Whitmer for her
signature.
 
In addition, both the House and Senate have passed identical bills that would
implement the Michigan Reconnect program. On Thursday, March 12, the Senate
gave overwhelming approval to SB 268 (Horn) and the House passed HB 5576
(Frederick) Thursday as well. It is widely expected the Legislature will take quick
action to finalize one or both bills when they return this week.
 
Community College Day 2020 Cancelled: As you may have seen, the state
Capitol Commission has closed the building to all gatherings and events until May
1, including our Community College Day reception originally scheduled for April 16.
While MCCA staff attempted to find an alternative date, unfortunately, there were
no dates available that work with the schedule for the culinary students that we
love to showcase. As we gain a better understanding of how the Legislature
intends to proceed with session over the next few weeks, MCCA staff will share
further information about the best messages to share with your legislators as we
continue to advocate for community colleges.
 
Bills to Watch: See a quick list of all the bills relevant to community colleges on
the MCCA website.

 Federal Legislative Matters

Be�er Serving Borrowers: In February, the US Department of Educa�on's Office of Federal
Student Aid (FSA) announced transforma�ve upgrades to StudentAid.gov.  The updated
web site features new tools, providing students with detailed informa�on about the grants
and loans they have received and guiding them to a personalized recommenda�on for a
loan repayment plan.  FSA also launched a pilot that allows a subset of borrowers, for the
first �me ever, to make loan repayments directly on StudentAid.gov.

  MCCA Centers of Excellence

Michigan Center for Student Success

MI-BEST Launches New Website: The MI-BEST project launched a new website at
www.michiganbest.org.  Par�cipa�ng ins�tu�ons can find informa�on about the project,
materials from past events, informa�on about upcoming events, and other project-related
resources.  Contact Precious Miller with ques�ons.
 
MI-BEST Kick-off and Guided Pathways Ins�tute Moved to Virtual Convening: 
The MI-BEST Kick-off and Guided Pathways Ins�tute originally scheduled for Thursday -
Friday, March 26-27, 2020 at Jackson College have been changed to a virtual convening
following the recommenda�on that events of over 100 people be canceled or moved
online.  Addi�onal details will be sent to project leads for each of these projects. 

  Upcoming Events

47

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001OWEBlEO4LVrXtaMC603aTp1KuGSqA5eUzkt_Ad3u_lV3DshZTOI4UDAY51SBC5gHVFOcOr3Tbr8TOoa_vl6g_o-aJ3liP_uqDE3yK71ZH98tRyKZ_0ZZQYlw9btQVQOGt3u2jRWxv4geBERI8Z1kfbuyM0lXoPYdQCdo6UxNrOcmrNzEiUjUbdMRFK_y9IpV0M2gMloh8OqMjHVxVoxeYnP9weSg0zOs9lkCXE2CipfUZkHLFThexLxZdoJyT_4EqJ51FyMSaFrdqG46dF82F2cY--p2wzyYy86zeYQ3VAwBuhoW3q7swhJVKqtR6h-NWqzElSdg3Pvn804Ko1AQRKw6iLp5T93zau9L5_F2HoVBz4AG1A6coZcOwAknFvTb1Sx5bLaio2sPRXXBBfNpHYTRji5iCElFI06DoQyQJKVWXqX2P3xdmP2Yh05V5ti5vuGGfv4_EBEMev0rlteFvOykDUtrd16-Vv5XqEpGuhsL9PetEoivtP22MHjhs78hJe5d47B2YWEj18rEuR0SYClcXbfXE-bkl7T8CQM115iCX5SvB1hi7KVy7fOaryfiBjDz_LevWqw2MSAp9jcOGcq6kguVEfFnHQ2cKtptyV1EdkEzaYMSEPToFgqoWoxfuvEt0z6StvJkys2H5PyAHeFn7YsLr59f_Cdyy_8MvKk4psTsxxB7KVqEZ73mYX-0x_F1Zk1Aq7udQJlzNcaXAo3TisiuwWRjDxttJr9dyStyWO2jRHMhrUhZCauOOATCU1BJG7bZNYJbHwW5e9t_n9mUgIlQjqLsFGVXnFeyPJa2tmoKj_A2w23CWBDBAlxJQEJuWx3lThadHijHPtDBiu6hkULDETrjbn45sfhfWHQQ-EZJuuajc5qmJtDRfnFVXFP7rFi9BvnZ89O3Bf4B2OsKJrNS98q1m8iP2tekxFcxjbu1s9rSe09ZEU2lacnZknA5iPBtYkjoC1XbLvVmQiubUexgQphFKu1D_q_e5bQv0zaJp-h5I_VF9t8SEz7kXQWfQcDx1Vun1nbuhC4b3_I5YNkDc7RNBKUeGDouwVXL4xIjx8Vqh86Nvi0ElLCT-cBJAJZoinBYHLAoFzyWG2za9W_FCipM_dR7xZ7sGAA=&c=VcvrVpOKpAHQQaBL5vyUaMXJtN8jZ1TG8kTQQXSsSj4p6I1D6FVwrQ==&ch=9zawJFiDzfRxQ81BFGttQTci5mc2JKbvZZW3UMYLhSlmqsFfzpqG7w==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001OWEBlEO4LVrXtaMC603aTp1KuGSqA5eUzkt_Ad3u_lV3DshZTOI4UDAY51SBC5gH3awX9M29Va-rkwSyL7COMpHQGFDj6-IyfKOT8ahvjDyZX3VaEb8sOxlAIThlWms1OPNWpMJKKOgMMuoLVoeTOTNo58VGsl4pT83bBfDna8CHrrosE6NC78ef3gBNu9dYWd4fhjeHaFm9YQa-iKvz7cvvFLxV95cb0bhd0Q1M0mGLMGBCiFjetHPXFhSlRgdJaGJh5Z-R6mnz5QmrWpn_aPsnOiNmPREMqEiuJbhAqA2RxyingXLlvO9YYvZp5VqSjgsBFcPli0EEcR_ZMhN_OYLWc4svTTDk1RqJXjGKurysgdLKZ9nIu4Nn58b0HL3LjurGQ3jub7Jq0bVlO30akIGHvLFqSq5tuWpUFWWPXikqPg-84afZNi0f0lx-6K_s8iLjwrSFaHgE8PpjnXJ7lcUpu7h0RFuYgDm3VF8o17O_5iemwRG7og2g2L0SAZvK1xRqL7_6aiyU_byG0oR36yM65Misk5UIjMGDA459xxHz4jYaZmGd64VXIFq4hOD7f6QHZ6GSSkcXTZt2ks19Sje7zjFv5uZ8Ph1c0BW2l3aWTmWOxBSQKeTcdZGKLPaxOzTyiVe8-Iuzz7W-Hx5XNDoFdl8tJKMKIztzFZFyKONHBpd2UOXTw8VOyQwP050JOsHBSL9A6ph6ADp0clDMfgSDvl8Yic9JFxVbKx_UsI1A6CFE1cEzKbK5VhrvbWXozar_u3d55YGdMG5og1NEiHBp8kZJyD4fS0YPh4WdbbjeKllkso8ZbzjpgKmLeVpISoHgH3J3R1FhjFGltUW0aJFumzXv_ML1bO7xfGTfqmnPxdOmk-eXAnX1iyCY_9jqMMQgaIB9u2C58fgYRT4oJ2J6pg4fjIoYSG8b4T_pwosjfhjUutNYn7geRMJtpwHJ8p_0H_Zg2_C3fXbLx8F_xOt1ItZl4aKVFDpUeHR_y6IPIUfdYq6s7nHs-bEJRibypOaLBiyKHt9kOmB-YgNLLiBmFNUooPw977xnt6GY9w5F4x2U5h4SPr9CtuQRxsdGW8YE5tTpWxc8J1d1Hu1SuqFUVEWRwH_JNFxd7_C_nzRUIYaBN0BwKry0261eaxEFc5dY_WRgm5QDlzH1mNZMEA==&c=VcvrVpOKpAHQQaBL5vyUaMXJtN8jZ1TG8kTQQXSsSj4p6I1D6FVwrQ==&ch=9zawJFiDzfRxQ81BFGttQTci5mc2JKbvZZW3UMYLhSlmqsFfzpqG7w==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001OWEBlEO4LVrXtaMC603aTp1KuGSqA5eUzkt_Ad3u_lV3DshZTOI4UDAY51SBC5gHY7vecKVTjHS-bE6nn_-7Ub--CKaJHqy1VgKd2Ot7waLyJ1izeF-TcRHGClONeybN4ycKpIoTG66igMJ0ixbWC2qm_4KXhP_r1UgSw9VqJflUnj0iNkFOxR1FUQ-ntcjcOD_BTR_9CgM99xlVQDYw5q3vmaFxV5WPmWL_XOVUBsgv2StFB-vttwS7qb6giBuQOnjkIhWWzN0ykXxb46SqshPOb39MH1_5Dvu_iiZmDVNVlClUw02pvL_6hImh1wrW36E2QoWGMHSK4-cvEUpXAvBVrxdBd79P_aslnhNfKfk5fXH2LDdEC9DlYC-2eYrOHlSnRfcG5cVxw5WV3kk-o_udqxB9Ahc-RPS2Ce63ymwRqDdnWSC7tvTLG3Bl9IDMwPWA60zsqmQIX4WWr9N-Y4IyAwsKlH92Faaxo5du2B-cMxLir1Yfhgi2ZSYUEW63jlxDpqxhnRnMBhlXqwQ1Yj44LkU026pWWdYV7ljg2ZNTKkXZfu9_P4nbkvT-IJKaE8OkmWdw41ffjTf2JGGqzuvwEXOdnu5LLJgCnCxgJpsKGTFAtVRhap4ilX0Kuj15Q56myL5J9eGZvhpqH6UouNJKL2KOGjLZVdWl72zD-pUaKXcGcAh0D0emzq-lz9nOh-hd-9Cyne4DYJFIy8uuNUwOZ0LtVyKs6ZLSKvWk928H6GTFlESoyrHMVKjVsshn54KFSKx-hO90gnT6QMGeeN5Xk63XIalcesXdHhfjoLdf7Kl_0ole63jMSaypRbFHxUKQRQzq5i8oqytgRlUKP1vh88WC-ul7kN7dOwUeVOj5BIIZD0nDJLvXJSHkpzKyy-sRoxLgBh5hvbq11VXg-Xrp_RUAgm9RnRXOdbpnm3uYYGdrKqde1DCJ2f0gCRwuk8qrHWTDXuDFqOa7snHJ_BBla-Y3Km3aSuad4nbQYd8Br9okuNsdMdTD6US_T9FZ3CrD9o0pgj9vxEN7Sy4HCHN1ltPEHj70L0gwdu-2SNogY28KaIQaMsKJiifWgux-OKm5i8ueyKy7Vn-jculZgx-DCDiHXIBsS2kemoImmds5lQRxusrhKuzhLHiQw-R4RyBBc6YaED_juh_YXjQTiA==&c=VcvrVpOKpAHQQaBL5vyUaMXJtN8jZ1TG8kTQQXSsSj4p6I1D6FVwrQ==&ch=9zawJFiDzfRxQ81BFGttQTci5mc2JKbvZZW3UMYLhSlmqsFfzpqG7w==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001OWEBlEO4LVrXtaMC603aTp1KuGSqA5eUzkt_Ad3u_lV3DshZTOI4UCq7MxsspvFUv8-A_ZzYlVkMGh5m97m708cn3iYKx4nNzdmSJ7EmtzRC_GT0aXaDuat3Q--P9KU6NoWVBFHErS5pQ9XrfUOsVpLzoWBJX34ctHY81fAyAsrUb7BMVsEv7pMHqWdhCLPc&c=VcvrVpOKpAHQQaBL5vyUaMXJtN8jZ1TG8kTQQXSsSj4p6I1D6FVwrQ==&ch=9zawJFiDzfRxQ81BFGttQTci5mc2JKbvZZW3UMYLhSlmqsFfzpqG7w==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001OWEBlEO4LVrXtaMC603aTp1KuGSqA5eUzkt_Ad3u_lV3DshZTOI4UDAY51SBC5gH37uzHuCu0UFDHnIG24t-yYfu-Zp0hBkbXomJLFJKjiMrOSgAttmomj4GQ8Qd6yI1Y3-Yd08Vg4QW-3_ClifFMoW8Kgt20t4OewCb_vSkuJuS3u0vRtwH9ENuInFrb7mfSsE1imZRWrdkyLojXDwMgJwFOe6d8jSf9rWU3ZZ5nnYymLKJDtVVIMthzfdN0TQbPgTkTjX6jmvTQ5IqA8Q22jCbDCyGB7YVLBC3vJxnvWH47LtYsMbsrS_ctCgYHGSF2X_6m5h8tUo79pOlrojy1yh6n9aBAFQHu0k7XTqMzHieOA8fytowbE3R_qoFtgz7Q3iVJW9yuKpvgci1uEw0Y5ma0zgSyuRqIRT8oapnGvypyxhEKLiOat8T6nba87nVAJ4U6m6tTvc=&c=VcvrVpOKpAHQQaBL5vyUaMXJtN8jZ1TG8kTQQXSsSj4p6I1D6FVwrQ==&ch=9zawJFiDzfRxQ81BFGttQTci5mc2JKbvZZW3UMYLhSlmqsFfzpqG7w==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001OWEBlEO4LVrXtaMC603aTp1KuGSqA5eUzkt_Ad3u_lV3DshZTOI4UDAY51SBC5gHSkmkyYP4YmUqYzOeKsuIeLPwMXXIm1S4MLgMoe2ZZxSsMhLmDR3JwOXCCSnS85o6kFmHTWPJFFepseszDMtj2tQFrxQG5G1HlYC9nUQzTHk=&c=VcvrVpOKpAHQQaBL5vyUaMXJtN8jZ1TG8kTQQXSsSj4p6I1D6FVwrQ==&ch=9zawJFiDzfRxQ81BFGttQTci5mc2JKbvZZW3UMYLhSlmqsFfzpqG7w==
mailto:pmiller@mcca.org


3/16/2020 Northwestern Michigan College Mail - MCCA Weekly Board Update | Report 503 | March 16, 2020

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=8c718263b1&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1661310864122266095&simpl=msg-f%3A16613108641… 3/3

         

Please click here to see all upcoming MCCA events. 

Michigan Community College Association
110 W. Michigan Ave., Suite 650,

Lansing MI 48933    
h�p://www.mcca.org

Copyright © 2020. All Rights Reserved.

Michigan Community College Association, 110 W. Michigan Ave.,
Suite 650, Lansing, MI 48933

SafeUnsubscribe™ lmoritz@nmc.edu

Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service provider
Sent by eschor@mcca.org in collaboration with

Try email marketing for free today!

48

http://ui.constantcontact.com/d.jsp?m=1102323000344&p=oi
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001OWEBlEO4LVrXtaMC603aTp1KuGSqA5eUzkt_Ad3u_lV3DshZTOI4UFY5oHu4EdTplJd0SJdWCMSLDm-QSm2EGqDiHNN2oq0RIoT3WePTI1VnPmBy1BQiE4a_IhuG1X_05Fi-80OB-540dkEpJdKtPBDkhQkosNCV&c=VcvrVpOKpAHQQaBL5vyUaMXJtN8jZ1TG8kTQQXSsSj4p6I1D6FVwrQ==&ch=9zawJFiDzfRxQ81BFGttQTci5mc2JKbvZZW3UMYLhSlmqsFfzpqG7w==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001OWEBlEO4LVrXtaMC603aTp1KuGSqA5eUzkt_Ad3u_lV3DshZTOI4UFY5oHu4EdTplJd0SJdWCMSLDm-QSm2EGqDiHNN2oq0RIoT3WePTI1VnPmBy1BQiE4a_IhuG1X_05Fi-80OB-540dkEpJdKtPBDkhQkosNCV&c=VcvrVpOKpAHQQaBL5vyUaMXJtN8jZ1TG8kTQQXSsSj4p6I1D6FVwrQ==&ch=9zawJFiDzfRxQ81BFGttQTci5mc2JKbvZZW3UMYLhSlmqsFfzpqG7w==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001OWEBlEO4LVrXtaMC603aTp1KuGSqA5eUzkt_Ad3u_lV3DshZTOI4UFY5oHu4EdTplJd0SJdWCMSLDm-QSm2EGqDiHNN2oq0RIoT3WePTI1VnPmBy1BQiE4a_IhuG1X_05Fi-80OB-540dkEpJdKtPBDkhQkosNCV&c=VcvrVpOKpAHQQaBL5vyUaMXJtN8jZ1TG8kTQQXSsSj4p6I1D6FVwrQ==&ch=9zawJFiDzfRxQ81BFGttQTci5mc2JKbvZZW3UMYLhSlmqsFfzpqG7w==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001OWEBlEO4LVrXtaMC603aTp1KuGSqA5eUzkt_Ad3u_lV3DshZTOI4UFY5oHu4EdTplJd0SJdWCMSLDm-QSm2EGqDiHNN2oq0RIoT3WePTI1VnPmBy1BQiE4a_IhuG1X_05Fi-80OB-540dkEpJdKtPBDkhQkosNCV&c=VcvrVpOKpAHQQaBL5vyUaMXJtN8jZ1TG8kTQQXSsSj4p6I1D6FVwrQ==&ch=9zawJFiDzfRxQ81BFGttQTci5mc2JKbvZZW3UMYLhSlmqsFfzpqG7w==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001OWEBlEO4LVrXtaMC603aTp1KuGSqA5eUzkt_Ad3u_lV3DshZTOI4UHr_Th1Q7ZxIvV3gvgevzDSzatBwre5GX3sZQNr5onyd01VIK0Pj7q_j3aQ3keuC3Bcn6Z-AqI2bURr2BrCfQgYwu6ed8oMbgIN1RS3_FJa6u8U9O5WWaFZrbV-h9Fg8C5ZL5Vc-GxMHujItsOm5weqVjkbeeqqv3hhLySMyKBbW&c=VcvrVpOKpAHQQaBL5vyUaMXJtN8jZ1TG8kTQQXSsSj4p6I1D6FVwrQ==&ch=9zawJFiDzfRxQ81BFGttQTci5mc2JKbvZZW3UMYLhSlmqsFfzpqG7w==
https://www.google.com/maps/search/110+W.+Michigan+Ave.,+Suite+650,+%0D%0A+Lansing+MI+48933?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/110+W.+Michigan+Ave.,+Suite+650,+%0D%0A+Lansing+MI+48933?entry=gmail&source=g
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001OWEBlEO4LVrXtaMC603aTp1KuGSqA5eUzkt_Ad3u_lV3DshZTOI4UFY5oHu4EdTplJd0SJdWCMSLDm-QSm2EGqDiHNN2oq0RIoT3WePTI1VnPmBy1BQiE4a_IhuG1X_05Fi-80OB-540dkEpJdKtPBDkhQkosNCV&c=VcvrVpOKpAHQQaBL5vyUaMXJtN8jZ1TG8kTQQXSsSj4p6I1D6FVwrQ==&ch=9zawJFiDzfRxQ81BFGttQTci5mc2JKbvZZW3UMYLhSlmqsFfzpqG7w==
https://www.google.com/maps/search/110+W.+Michigan+Ave.+,+Suite+650+,+Lansing+,+MI+48933?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/110+W.+Michigan+Ave.+,+Suite+650+,+Lansing+,+MI+48933?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/110+W.+Michigan+Ave.+,+Suite+650+,+Lansing+,+MI+48933?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/110+W.+Michigan+Ave.+,+Suite+650+,+Lansing+,+MI+48933?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/110+W.+Michigan+Ave.+,+Suite+650+,+Lansing+,+MI+48933?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/110+W.+Michigan+Ave.+,+Suite+650+,+Lansing+,+MI+48933?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/110+W.+Michigan+Ave.+,+Suite+650+,+Lansing+,+MI+48933?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/110+W.+Michigan+Ave.+,+Suite+650+,+Lansing+,+MI+48933?entry=gmail&source=g
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=un&m=001SEbspvE1W8tDpBv54aSvXw%3D%3D&ch=e253d8d0-d600-11e8-b9f1-d4ae5291bfcb&ca=c00b9d27-4777-4b72-8c74-fe28e9ca7909
http://ui.constantcontact.com/sa/fwtf.jsp?llr=yajeztcab&m=1102323000344&ea=lmoritz%40nmc.edu&a=1134044332636
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=oo&m=001SEbspvE1W8tDpBv54aSvXw%3D%3D&ch=e253d8d0-d600-11e8-b9f1-d4ae5291bfcb&ca=c00b9d27-4777-4b72-8c74-fe28e9ca7909
http://www.constantcontact.com/legal/service-provider?cc=about-service-provider
mailto:eschor@mcca.org
http://www.constantcontact.com/index.jsp?cc=PT_MINSQ&rmc=VF19_V8
http://www.constantcontact.com/index.jsp?cc=PT_MINSQ&rmc=VF19_V8

	032320 Board Agenda
	E. COVID-19 Update
	G.1. Budget Discussion_Net Reserves Memo
	G.2. Budget Discussion_03.11.20 2021 DRAFT WORKING BUDGET UPDATE (1)
	J. 02.24.20 Board Minutes
	K. FY21 Housing Memo
	L. Tow Vessel Lease Request
	M. Fine Arts Roof Replacement Memo
	N. Great Lakes Campus Entrance Work
	Q. Financial Report
	R. Foundation Report
	S. PRMC BOT Report 3-2020
	T. 03.13.20 Pres Perf & Comp Comm Minutes
	V. Legislative Report



